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From: Tarwinska, Rena [mailto:rena.tarwinska@forestry.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 13 January 2006 10:01

To: niall; webmaster@stirlingbikeclub.org.uk

Cc: secretary@carronvalley.org.uk

Subject: RE: Carron Valley Iflt

All - Anne will send me three versions, one with white arrows on red background, one with red arrows

on white background, and one of red arrows. As you know red-green is the most common colour blindness
and far more males than females have it. I'll test the 3 versions on a colour-blind colleague here & we can go
with best. The red arrows on a green forest background may be invisible to him. That will be done by end next
week.

Pl send the various logos to me & I'll forward to appropriate person.
Thanks

Rena

From: niall [mailto:niallt

Sent: 13 January 2006 07:32

To: webmaster@stirlingbikeclub.org.uk; Tarwinska, Rena; Thomson, Anne
Cc: secretary@carronvalley.org.uk

Subject: RE: Trail names - Carron Valley Iflt

I'll just shortcut this:

The sample map | have here has 2 types: black arrows and also white arrows within a blue rectangle
which also has a white lined border. The latter are more obvious in my opinion. Unless there was another
draft of this map I'm assuming these are the choices to which you allude? Also, the signage / way
markers are now in-situ and we have red arrows on a white background for these (throughout all trails.)
Do Red arrows within a white background work? Or just, red arrows? As far as I'm concerned black or
red arrows work. I'm not troubled whether they are within a background or not so please go with
whatever you judge to be the best Anne.

As Richard indicated, the whole Trail is graded red so that answers your second question.
Thanks
Niall

Niall Thomson

Chairman
CVDG

————— Original Message—-—-—--From: Richard Barton
[mailto:webmaster@stirlingbikeclub.org.uk]
Sent: 12 January 2006 23:30

To: Tarwinska, Rena; Thomson, Anne
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Subject: RE: Trail names - Carron Valley 1flt
Hi Anne,

Thanks for the e-mail, I'm afraid I've been out of touch for the last
fortnight due to work (just in from a 7am start and I'm back out tomorrow at
7am!) - I've got a few things that I was meant to pass to Rena that have
also been missed - the Funders' Logos - I'm hoping to have all these by
tomorrow so will get them sent off tomorrow evening (sorry, I can't get them
sooner than that).

I was at the meeting that Rena showed us the maps - I'm afraid I can't
recall which arrow we selected. The trail is being graded as Red so I think
it would make sense to colour the whole route Red - Rena are you happy with
that?

My outstanding work is to get the Funder Logos to you, Rena can you provide
a FC Scotland logo as I can't locate one on the website anywhere? I will get
in touch with David Lewis and Niall Thomson to ask if either of them
remember which arrow style we had selected. Once Niall or Dave get back in
touch with me, I'll get back in touch with you regarding the arrow design.

Thanks,

Richard.

From: Thomson, Anne [mailto:anne.thomson@forestry.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 12 January 2006 14:26

To: Tarwinska, Rena; webmaster@stirlingbikeclub.org.uk

Subject: RE: Trail names - Carron Valley 1flt

Rena/Richard,

Thank you for the things you have recently sent.

I received paper maps from Rena this morning, one of which shows the
one-way sections of the routes. However, I still need an answer to the
question of which type of arrow you would prefer us to use to show the
one-way system - these were shown on the draft maps that I previously

sent to Rena with a request for a decision on the arrow type.

The other thing that has not been answered is the question of the

colours that are to be shown for each route - do each of the routes have
a different colour of marker on the ground, or are you wanting them
shown with the 'grade' colour (Green - easy, Blue - moderate, Red -
difficult, Black - severe). If we are to use the grading system, you

will need to tell me the grades for each of the three routes.

Sorry, but if we are to get the maps sent off to Sarah Price soon, I
need a fairly quick answer to these questions. Meantime, we will do the
changes to the small location map. I will then send you another set of
draft maps for final approval before I send Sarah the final version.

Regards,

Anne

————— Original Message————-—
From: Tarwinska, Rena

Sent: 11 January 2006 09:32

To: Thomson, Anne
Subject: FW: Trail names - Carron Valley 1flt
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Anne

After a huge long silence, I now at last have the trail features names,
for you to add to the shape file in attached email. I've been reminding
the mtb Club to provide names for ages, but it's taken this long.

The edited location map is in the post today.

Pl copy your next version to Sarah Price in DIS, so she can work on the
1flt. I'd like to get the 1flt to the printers mid-Feb - the Club are
keen to open the trails early March.

Thanks

Rena

From: Crosby, Malcolm

Sent: 11 January 2006 09:18
To: Tarwinska, Rena
Subject: Trail names Carron

Rena,

Attached file as requested,

Malcolm.
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